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STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORI( AT ALBANY 
1400 Washington Avenue, Albany, N.Y. 12222 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 24 October 1973 

TO: Vice President John W. Hartley 
Administration· Bui !ding - Room 326 

FROM: Mr. Walter M. Tisdale 
Service Bui !ding "A" - Room 103 

SUBJECT: Campus Progress Report No. 229 
Accelerator Elevator 

Today we inspected and made the final acceptance of this 
project subject to a smal I punch I ist of items that are trivial but 
which should be corrected under the terms of the contract. These 
cleanup items in no way adversely affect the use or operation of the 
e I evator for its intended purpose. In fact, the e I eva-ror has a I rnady 
served a most useful purpose in faci I itating the del Ivery of concrete 
block$ to the laboratory region for use in the elevator room. 

The job cost was $26,790 and was scheduled to be completed 
on 26 November 1973. Thus the job was actually completed one month 
earlier than the contract specified. Its avai labl I ity should now 
vastly faci I itate the safe de! Ivery of large bulky Items from the 
surface level to the lower accelerator level during the summer and 
winter months. 
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cc: Pre~ident Benezet 
'Vice President Salkever 

Mr. Buckhoff 
Dr. Renzema 
Dr. Bakhru 
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